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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and Citizen Schools,
Inc., Boston, MA, for the latter to implement an Expanded Learning Time pilot program, by at least three hours for
middle school students, at United For Success Academy (UFSA) and Elmhurst Community Preparatory (ECP) School, for
the period from July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011, at a contract cost not to exceed $441,000.00 (based on $1800
contribution for each student (120 ADA at ECP and 150 ADA at UFSA).
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